
From: Farwell, Jane@Waterboards
To: kobrien@downeybrand.com; bcougar@downeybrand.com; ccampbell@bakermanock.com;

Gregory.Wilkinson@Bbklaw.com; njacobs@somachlaw.com; Conant, Ernest@YOUNGWOOLDRIDGE;
lkrop@environmentaldefensecenter.org

Cc: jmoralez@somachlaw.com; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards; Heinrich,
Dana@Waterboards

Subject: Revised Cachuma Project Phase 2 Hearing Final Service List
Date: Monday, January 06, 2014 1:34:00 PM
Attachments: Cachuma ServList Upated_01_06_2014.pdf

Cachuma  Project Phase 2 Hearing Final Service List Members:
 
On December 16, 2013, Ms. Jaymie Morales notified the Division of Water Rights, State Water
Resources Control Board,  Mr. Nicolas A. Jacobs will be substituting for Ms. Sandra K. Dunn of
Somach, Simmons & Dunn as counsel for the City of Lompoc.  Mr. Jacob’s contact information is:
 
Mr. Nicolas A. Jacobs
500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1000
Sacramento, CA 95814
njacobs@somachlaw.com
 
Also, effective January 1, 2013 the California Department of Fish and Game is referred to as the
California Department of Fish and Wildlife. The contact information for Ms. Nancee Murray has
been updated with this information.
 
The attached Cachuma  Project Phase 2 Hearing Final Service List has been updated with the new
information.  Pursuant to hearing rules, parties on the Service List that have agreed to accept
electronic service are being copied on this email. All other parties will receive a copy by mail.
 
Thank you,
 
Jane Farwell
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Cachuma Project Phase 2 Hearing 
Final Service List 


(updated 01/06/2014) 
(Based on 01/05/2004 list, updated 07/26/2007, updated 06/08/2010, updated 01/20/2011, updated 


05/13/2011, updated 07/29/2011, updated 01/05/2012, updated 01/30/2012, 
updated 03/28/2012, updated 12/12/2013, updated 01/06/2014) 


 
The parties whose email addresses are listed below agreed to accept electronic service, 
pursuant to the rules specified in the hearing notice. 
 
Cachuma Conservation Release Board 
Mr. Kevin O’Brien 
Downey Brand LLP 
621 Capitol Mall, Floor 18 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
kobrien@downeybrand.com 
bcougar@downeybrand.com 
 
updated 01/05/2012 
 


City of Solvang 
Mr. Christoper L. Campbell 
Baker, Manock & Jensen 
5260 N. Palm Avenue, Suite 421 
Fresno, CA  93704 
ccampbell@bakermanock.com 
 
 
updated 07/29/2011 


Santa Ynez River Water Conservation 
District, Improvement District No. 1 
Mr. Gregory K. Wilkinson 
Best, Best & Krieger, LLP 
3750 University Avenue, Suite 400 
Riverside, CA  92501 
Gregory.Wilkinson@Bbklaw.com 
 
updated 01/30/2012 


City of Lompoc 
Mr. Nicolas A. Jacobs 
Somach, Simmons & Dunn 
500 Capitol Mall 
Suite 1000 
Sacramento CA  95814 
njacobs@somachlaw.com 
 
updated 01/06/2014 


Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District 
Mr. Ernest A. Conant 
Law Offices of Young Wooldridge 
1800 – 30th Street, Fourth Floor 
Barkersfield, CA  93301 
econant@youngwooldridge.com 
 


California Trout, Inc. 
Ms. Linda Krop 
Environmental Defense Center 
906 Garden Street 
Santa Barbara, CA  93101 
lkrop@environmentaldefensecenter.org 
 
updated 12/12/2013 
 


 
The parties listed below did not agree to accept electronic service, pursuant to the rules 
specified by this hearing notice. 
 
U.S Bureau of Reclamation 
Ms. Amy Aufdemberg 
2800 Cottage Way, Room E-1712 
Sacramento, CA  95825 
Fax (916) 978-5694 
AMY.AUFDEMBERGE@sol.doi.gov 
 


Santa Barbara County CEO’s Office 
Ms. Terri Maus-Nisich, Assistant CEO 
105 E. Anapuma Street, 4th Floor 
Santa Barbara, CA  93101 
tmaus@co.santa-barbara.ca.us 
 
updated 01/05/2012 


NOAA Office of General Counsel  
Southwest Region 
Mr. Dan Hytrek 
501 West Ocean Blvd., Suite 4470 
Long Beach, CA 90802-4213 
Dan.Hytrek@noaa.gov 
updated 05/13/2011 


California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
Office of General Counsel 
Ms. Nancee Murray 
1416 Ninth Street, 12th Floor 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
Nmurray@dfg.ca.gov 
updated 01/06/2014 
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Cachuma Project Phase 2 Hearing 
Final Service List continued 


(updated 01/06/2014) 
(Based on 01/05/2004 list, updated 07/26/2007, updated 06/08/2010, updated 01/20/2011, updated 


05/13/2011, updated 07/29/2011, updated 01/05/2012, updated 01/30/2012, 
updated 03/28/2012, updated 12/12/2013, 01/06/2014) 


 
 


The parties listed below did not agree to accept electronic service, pursuant to the rules 
specified by this hearing notice. 
 
County of Santa Barbara 
Mr. Dennis Marshall, County Counsel 
105 E. Anapamu Street 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
dmarshall@co.santa-barbara.ca.us 
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